
 IFAB Limited, Bengaluru 
 

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) 
 

1.How do I register? 

                     

You can register by clicking on the "Sign Up" link at the top right corner of the 

homepage.  

Please provide the information in the form that appears. You can review the terms 

and conditions, provide your payment mode details and submit the registration 

information.  

2.Are there any charges for registration? 

Yes. 

3.Do I have to necessarily register to bid on IFAB (ifabbengaluru.com)? 

Yes. 

4.Can I have multiple registrations? 

 

No. Each email address and contact phone number can only be associated with 

one IFAB Limited Buyer/Bidder account. 

 

5.Can I have multiple accounts with same mobile number and email id? 

 

Each email address and phone number can be associated with one IFAB Limited 

account only. 

 

Flowering the World together. 

 


